STRAWBERRY RECREATION DISTRICT
118 East Strawberry Drive / Mill Valley / California 94941-2594
Tel # (415) 383-6494/ Fax # (415) 383-6635

SRD Board Meeting Notice and Agenda
Tuesday, November 14, 2023
Closed Session 5:30 p.m.
Open Session 6:00 p.m.

Location: Strawberry Recreation District 1%t Floor Meeting Room, 118 E. Strawberry Dr., Mill Valley, CA 94941

Accessibility for Individuals with Disabilities

Upon request, District will provide for written agenda materials in appropriate alternative formats, or disability-related
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services and sign language interpreters, to enable individuals with
disabilities to participate in and provide comments at/related to public meetings. Please submit a request, including your name,
phone number and/or email address, and a description of the modification, accommodation, auxiliary aid, service, or aliernative
format requested. Requests will be granted whenever possible and resolved in favor of accessibility.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
2. CONVENE IN CLOSED SESSION: CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION Significant exposure to litigation pursuant
to California GovernmentCode § 54956.9(d)(2). Number of potential case(s): one.

b. CONFERENCE WITH DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE (Kate Stanford) regarding negotiations with Trinity
Dohoney pursuant to California Government Code § 54957.6

3. RECCNVENE IN OPEN SESSION: Announcement from Closed Session

4. Open Time for Public Expression - Non-Agenda Items (limit: two mins per person).
While members of the public are welcome to address the Board, under the Brown Act, Board members may not deliberate or
take action on items not on the agenda, and generally may only listen.

5. OPEN SESSION AGENDA — Members of the public may comment on any agendized matter (limit: two mins per person).
A. New Business Items — Board members to provide brief updates
B. Approval of the Minutes of August 8, 2023 Meeting.
C. Approval of the Minutes of October 10, 2023 Meeting.
D. General Manager's Report
1. Fiscal Reports: Approval & Confirmation of Expenditures, Disbursements, Payroll, and Warrants; Review Weekly
Deposit Reports; Transfer of Funds
2. Financial and Operations Summary

E. Discussion/Action: General Manager to present proposed 2024 rate increases.
Recommended Action: Approve rate increases.

F. Discussion/Action: Review letter to rescind license agreement at 90 Century Drive.
Recommended Action: Approve rescission letter.

G. Discussion/Action: General Manager to present possible dates for a Brown Act Training.
Recommended Action: Discussion only.

H. Discussion/Action: General Manager to present Resolution Authorizing Tamalpais Community Services District, as Lead
Applicant, to Submit a SB 1383 Regional Grant Application on behalf of the District.
Recommended Action: Adopt resolution.

I. Discussion/Action: General Manager to present proposed Letter of Authorization to Tamalpais Community Services District
regarding the SB 1383 Regional Grant Application.
Recommended Action: Approve Letter

J. Discussion/Action: General Manager recommends convening an ad hoc committee to review and update the Board’s
bylaws.
Recommended Action: Convene/Appoint Bylaws Ad Hoc Committee.

Adjournment.

Next Regular Session Board Meeting is December 12, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

§. e ==

American Sign Language interpreters may be requested by calling
(415)-827-5071(TDD) or (415)-383-6494(voice) at least 72 hours in advance.
Copies of documents are av@le in accessible formats upon request



Strawberry Recreation District — Board Meeting October 10, 2023
Open Session starts 6:21p PST.

Board Members: Nichols, Saghezchi, Teese, Bohner & GM

1. September Meeting Minutes Approval: Pam motions, Sohrab seconds: unanimous

6: Receive presentation and discuss permitting teleconferencing at board meetings; Kate
Stanford, County Counsel outlines important requirements for participation of both public and

SRD members. Discussion involved whether they enable routine teleconferencing for Board
members.

Direction given to staff to maintain current situation with emergency only (care-giving, illness,
injury, etc) teleconferencing -- with 3 days’ notice and posting per Brown Act requirements.

7: Non-renewal of ‘License and Maintenance Lease Agreement’ for 90 Century Dr. beginning
February 1, 2024, as recommended by BCDC. Vote to end lease agreement on 1/31/2024, per

direction from BCDC. Direction given to staff. Pam motions, Cale seconds, unanimous

8: Board to discuss bid for installing 4th set of bleachers and replace seats/foot-boards on
existing three sets of bleachers. Discussion delayed until November meeting.

9: Board to discuss date for Brown Act Training; no direction

10: General Manager’s Report

» Fiscal Reports: Approval & Confirmation of Expenditures, Disbursements, Payroll, and
Warrants; Review Weekly Deposit Reports; Transfer of Funds: Motion by Pam, Second by Peter,

unanimous

e Financial and Operations Summary; available online

Meeting concludes at 7:35p



LIST OF PAYROLL CHECKS ISSUED - Page 1 of 1
STRAWBERRY RECREATION DISTRICT
TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL WARRANTS BACKUP

" PAYROLL CLEARING*™*

Payroll Date 11-3-23

On the 14th day of November 2023, The Board of Directors of the Strawberry Recreation District ratified,
confirmed and approved the following Payroll Checks:
Number Warrant in favor of Purpose Amount
DD3407  |Alber, Mary C Paystub 192.05
DD3408  |Bohner, Catherine E. Paystub 986.32
DD3403  [Diaz, Celeste C Paystub 1,203.88
DD3410 | Dohoney, Trinity J Paystub 2,077.01
DD3411  |Emnst, Brittney L Paystub 2,552 .91
DD3412  |Griswold, Loren M Paystub 3,488.81
DD3413  |Jackson-Torres, Selena N Paystub 707.62
DD3414  |Khalia Baporia, Faizal Paystub 970.93
DD3415 |Lacey, Hannah W Paystub 165.06
DD3416  |Law, Ryan J Paystub 1,977.39
DD3417  [Mayzel, Mia D Paystub 82.31
DD3418  [McCall, Justin M Paystub 2,052.83
DD3419  |Miller-Hall, ChaBrea T Paystub 727.89
DD3420  |Octavio, Eleanor A Paystub 139.01
DD3421  |Octavio, Samantha Paystub 135.34
DD3422  |Ostroff, Lucas S Paystub 580.57
DD3423  [Sacchetto, Marco J Paystub 2,505.73
DD3424  |Saltzman, Andrew J Paystub 608.50
DD3425  |Shapiro, Nancy R Paystub 3,960.74
DD3426  |Skomer, Auden R Paystub 203.03
DD3427  |Skomer, Avery A Paystub 482.85
DD3428  |Stewart, Raiya M Paystub 517.27
9293 Judson, Colin L payroll Checks 139.93
9294 Philippart, Chioe A payroll Checks 76.14
CAL PERS payroll Checks 4195.79
Quickbooks Quickbooks Payroll fees 218.50
3661.00|Payroll Taxes FWT 9290.48
4562.46| Payroll Taxes FICA
1067.02}Payroll Taxes MCARE
State taxes 1428.66|Payroll taxes SWT 1889.97
130.16|Payroll Taxres SUI
331.15|Payroll Taxes SDI
e 7 7 42138.86

General WE{ S



STRAWBERRY RECREATION DISTRICT

118 East Strawberry Drive / Mill Valley / California 94941-2594
Tel # (415) 383-6494
Fax # (415) 383-6635
Website: www.strawberry.marin.org
November 1, 2023

Auditor-Controllers Office
Civic Center
San Rafael, CA 94903

Attn:  Phil Scott
Special District Auditor

Dear Sir;

This letter authorizes the County of Marin to transfer the amount of Two Thousand Seven
Hundred Thirty-one and 25/100 (2731.25) TO the Strawberry Recreation District Operational
Fund Account #80938551 FROM the Strawberry Recreation District Zone IV 04 Measure B
Fund Account #81018551.

This action will be confirmed and ratified at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on
November 14, 2023.

NS/kr

Cc: Bookkeeper



RICHARD ARROW, AUDITORCONTROLLER Warrant Date 11-1-23

County of Marin
Civic Center
San Rafael, CA 94903

On the 14th day of November 2023, The Board of Directors of the Strawberry Recreation District ratified,
confimed and approved the following Warrants:

Warrant in Favor of Purpose
809312939 Ammi Publishing Comp, Inc. 199.50] Special Expense/Halloween Faire 399.00

199.50] Program Night
809312940 Goodman's Building Supply 120.64|Facilities Repairs(emp) 163.29

33.65|Supplies(usable)
809312941 Katharine Rittenburg Admin Acct/Audit/bookkeeping 1,237.50
809312942 Lind Marine, Inc Zone IV Outflow-Maint. Spec Tax 2,731.25
809312043 Marin County Tax Collector Admin Legal Fees 2,630.00
808312944 Mill Valley Refuse Service, Inc. 186.19| Facilities Repairs{emp) 475.73

289.54|Facilities Parks Repairs{emp)
809312945 Peggy Lanergan Strong Adult Enrichment Classes 4,137.00
809312946 Play-Well TEKnologies Youth Contract Services/Contrac 411.60
809312947 Strawberry Recreation District Payroll Clearing Account 43,000.00

S
\
e
b p

Total oy 7T 55,185.37

T |

Total 5518537 Gene er

@ Page 1 of 1



Strawberry Recreation District
Internal Revenue Summary Sheet

118 East Strawberry Drive
Mill Valley, California 93931

Week Ending: 11/1/2023
Youth Playclub 287.28 Total Cash 855.00
Jr Berries 0.00 Total Checks 43539.02
Youth Contract Class 0.00 Total 44394.02
Adult Basketball 0.00
Halloween 785.00
Adult Group Ex 0.00
Adult Enrichment 70.00
Pool Drop-In 0.00
Pool misc 0.00
Aquatics Pool Pass 0.00
Aquatics Guest Fees 0.00
Aguatics Pool Classes 0.00
Pool Adult classes 0.00
Pool cancellation 0.00
Tennis Lessons 0.00
Tennis rental 0.00
Tennis Membership 0.00
Faciliites Rental 0.00
Deposits Held on Rental 0.00
Facilities Field Rental 0.00
Facilities Property Rental 0.00
Other 0.00
Admin Miscellaneous 0.00
Admin Advertising 0.00
Admin Donations 0.00
Other Licenses & Permits 43251.74
Measure A 0.00
Credit Transfer 0.00
44394.02



Strawberry Recreation District
Internal Revenue Summary Sheet

118 East Strawberry Drive
Mill Valley, California 93931

Week Ending: 10/25/2023

Youth Playclub 530.66 Total Cash 478.00
Jr Berries 0.00 Total Checks 403232.53
Youth Contract Class 0.00 Total 403710.53
Adult Basketball 80.00

Swim Team Fees 0.00

Adult Group Ex 440.00

Adult Enrichment 130.00

Pool Drop-In 60.00

Pool misc 0.00

Aquatics Pool Pass 0.00

Aquatics Guest Fees 30.00

Agquatics Pool Classes 444 00

Pool Adult classes 28.00

Pool cancellation 0.00

Tennis Lessons 0.00

Tennis rental 0.00

Tennis Membership 0.00

Faciliites Rental 1041.25

Deposits Held on Rental 0.00

Facilities Field Rental 120.00

Facilities Property Rental 0.00

Other Zone IV 806.62

Admin Miscellaneous 0.00

Admin Advertising 0.00

Admin Donations 0.00

Other Licenses & Permits 0.00

Measure A 0.00

Credit Transfer 400000.00 1038

403710.53




STRAWBERRY RECREATION DISTRICT

118 East Strawberry Drive / Mill Valley / California 94941-2594
Tel # (415) 383-6494

Fax # (415) 3836635

Website: www.strawberry.marin.org

October 25, 2023

Auditor-Controllers Office
Civic Center
San Rafael, CA 94903

Attn: Phil Scott
Special District Auditor

Dear Sir;

This letter authorizes the County of Marin to transfer the amount of Eight Hundred Six and
62/100 (806.62) FROM the Strawberry Recreation District Operational Fund Account
#80938551 TO the Strawberry Recreation District Zone IV 04 Measure B Fund Account
#81018551

This action will be confirmed and ratified at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on
November 14, 2023.

Yours sigcerely,

Cc: Bookkeeper



STRAWBERRY RECREATION DISTRICT

118 East Strawberry Drive / Mill Valley / California 94941-2594
Tel # (415) 383-68494

Fax # (415) 383-6635

Website: www _strawberry.marin.org

October 25, 2023

Auditor-Controllers Office
Civic Center
San Rafael, CA 94903

Attn:  Phil Scott
Special District Auditor

Dear Sir;

This letter authorizes the County of Marin to transfer the amount of One Thousand Eight
Hundred Sixty-Five and 53/100 (1865.53) TO the Strawberry Recreation District Operational
Fund Account #80938551 FROM the Strawberry Recreation District Zone IV 04 Measure B
Fund Account #81018551.

This action will be confirmed and ratified at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on
November 14, 2023.

Cc: Bookkeeper



LIST OF PAYROLL CHECKS ISSUED - Page 1 of 1
STRAWBERRY RECREATION DISTRICT
TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL WARRANTS BACKUP

" PAYROLL CLEARING***

On the 14th day of Nevember 2023, The Board of Directors of the Strawberry Recreation District ratified,
confirmed and approved the following Payroll Checks:
Number Warrant in favor of Purpose Amount
DD3385  |Alber, Mary C Paystub 192.04
DD3386 |Bohner, Catherine E. Paystub 1,234.61
DD3387 _ |Bohner, Pamela G Paystub 91.45
DD3388 |Diaz, Celeste C Paystub 1,205.26
DD3389  |Dohoney, Trinity J Paystub 2,014.18
DD33%0  |Ernst, Brittney L Paystub 2.552.91
DD3391  |Griswold, Loren M Paystub 3,488.82
DD3392 |Jackson-Torres, Selena N Paystub 809.97
DD3393  |Khalia Baporia, Faizal Paystub 231.36
DD3394  |Lacey, Hannah W Paystub 317.11
DD3395  {McCall, Justin M Paystub 1,959.08
DD3396  |Miller-Hall, ChaBrea T Paystub 760.31
DD3397  [Nichols, Cale B Paystub 91.45
DD3398 | Octavio, Amelia L Paystub 143.80
DD3399  |Octavio, Samantha Paystub 143.80
DD3400 |Sacchetto, Marco J Paystub 2,505.73
DD3401  |Saltzman, Andrew J Paystub 574.28
DD3402  |Shapiro, Nancy R Paystub 3,960.74
DD3403 _|Skomer, Auden R Paystub 80.36
DD3404  |Skomer, Avery A Paystub 550.30
DD3405  |Stewart, Raiya M Paystub 438.96
DD3406  |Teese, Peter Paystub 91.45
9290 Jablonski, Aleksei E payroll Checks 78.19
9291 Judson, Colin L payroll Checks 291.48
9292 Philippart, Chloe A payroll Checks 46.52
CAL PERS payroll Checks 3780.37
Quickbooks Quickbooks Payroll fees 101.00
3309.00|Payroll Taxes FWT 8373.60
4104.64|Payroll Taxes FICA
959.86|Payroll Taxes MCARE
State taxes 1281.35|Payroll taxes SWT 1684.62
95:35{Payroll Taxres SUI
297.92|Payroll TaxesSDI
A ¥ 3779375
Genepal

Payroll Date 10-20-23



RICHARD ARROW, AUDITORCONTROLLER

County of Marin
Civic Center

San Rafael, CA 94903

On the 14th day of Nevember 2023, The Board of Directors of the Strawberry Recreation District ratified,
confimed and approved the following Warrants:

Warrant in Favor of Purpose
809312931 Anchor QEA Zone IV Outflow-Maint. Spec Tax 1,86553
8089312932 Delta Dental of California 49.54| Admin Dental 370.55

99.08| Facilities Full Time Dental

172.39| Pool Full Time Dental

49.54| Youth Dental
809312933 Downing Heating & Air Conditioning, Inc Facilities Contract Service 9,379.00
809312934 PG&E 6,892.40| Pool Utilities 8,304.10

1,411.70| Facilities Utilities
808312935 Transbay Lock, Inc. Facilities Contract Service 401.76
809312936 Werrie Filler Adult Enrichment Cl 360.00
809312937 Kopachka Folk Dancers Deposits Held on Rental 1,000.00
809312938 Marti Cagwin Adult Enrichment Classes 360.00
ﬁ\)}/ﬂ
Total /é/é % / 22,040.94
Total £2040.94 Gefieral Ménager

Warrant Date 11-18-23 (2)

Page 1 of 1



STRAWBERRY RECREATION DISTRICT

118 East Strawberry Drive / Mill Valley / California 94941-2594
Tel # (415) 383-6494

Fax # (415) 383-6635

Website: www.strawberry.marin.org

October 18, 2023

Auditor-Controllers Office
Civic Center
San Rafael, CA 94903

Attn:  Phil Scott
Special District Auditor

Dear Sir;

This letter authorizes the County of Marin to transfer the amount of Six Thousand Four Hundred
Forty-seven and 75/100 (6447.758) FROM the Strawberry Recreation District Measure A Fund
Account #80998551 TO the Strawberry Recreation District Operational Fund Account
#80938551.

This action will be confirmed and ratified at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on
November 14, 2023.

Yours sincerely,

District Manager

NS/kr

Cc: Bookkeeper



STRAWBERRY RECREATION DISTRICT

118 East Strawberry Drive / Mill Valley / California 94941-2594
Tel # (415) 383-6494

Fax # (415) 383-6635

Website: www.strawberry.marin.org

October 18, 2023

Auditor-Controllers Office
Civic Center
San Rafael, CA 94903

Attn:  Phil Scott
Special District Auditor

Dear Sir;

This letter authorizes the County of Marin to transfer the amount of Four Thousand Eight
Hundred Seventy-six and 00/100 (4876.00) TO the Strawberry Recreation District Operational
Fund Account #80938551 FROM the Strawberry Recreation District Zone IV 04 Measure B
Fund Account #81018551.

This action will be confirmed and ratified at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on
November 14, 2023.

Yours sincerely,

7 .
Gener: Managef [ L'?{m

NS/kr

Cc: Bookkeeper



Strawberry Recreation District
Internal Revenue Summary Sheet

118 East Strawberry Drive
Mill Valley, California 93931

Week Ending: 10/18/2023
Youth Playclub 0.00 Total Cash 220.00
Jr Berries 0.00 Total Checks 1220.00
Youth Contract Class 0.00 Total 1440.00
Adult Basketball 0.00
Swim Team Fees 0.00
Adult Group Ex 0.00
Adult Enrichment 150.00
Pool Drop-In 0.00
Pool misc 0.00
Aquatics Pool Pass 0.00
Aquatics Guest Fees 10.00
Aquatics Pool Classes 0.00
Pool Adult classes 60.00
Pool cancellation 0.00
Tennis Lessons 0.00
Tennis rental 0.00
Tennis Membership 0.00
Faciliites Rental 220.00
Deposits Held on Rental 1000.00
Facilities Field Rental 0.00
Facilities Property Rental 0.00
Other Zone IV 0.00
Admin Miscellaneous 0.00
Admin Advertising 0.00
Admin Donations 0.00
Other Licenses & Permits 0.00
Measure A 0.00
Credit Transfer 0.00 0
1440.00



RICHARD ARROW, AUDITORGONTROLLER Warrant Date 11-18-23

County of Marin
Civic Center
San Rafael, CA 94903

On the 14th day of November 2023, The Board of Directors of the Strawberry Recreation District ratified,

confimed and approved the following Warrants:

Warrant in Favor of Purpose
809312914 Academia HRT, Inc. Tennis Contract Services 14,945 00
809312915 Comeast Admin IT 854.02
809312916 Comcast Telephone Admin Telephone 25,86
809312917 Hadley General Contractors, Inc. Measure A Expense 6,447 .75
809312918 Hydrex Pest Control Facilities Contract Service 70.00
809312919 Karen Bohlin Adult Contract Services 300.00
808312920 Loren Griswold-Expense Facilties Auto 100.94
809312921 Marin Municipal Water District 1,407.16| Facilities Utilities 7,035.81

3,517.91 | Pool Utilities

2,110.74| Facilities Field Utilities
808312922 Megan Scott Adult Contract Services 600.00
809312923 Miller Pacific Engineering Group Capital Improvement Projects 13,068.20
809312924 Nancy Mimms Adult Contract Services 600.00
809312925 Rebecca Callaway Pool Contract Services 405.00|
809312926 Recreation Reimagined Youth Contract Services/Contrac 2,268.00
809312927 WRA Environmental Consultants Zone IV Qutflow-Maint. Spec Tax 4,876.00
809312928 Kelsey Reckhow Deposits Held on Rental 500.00
809312929 Strawberry Recreation District Payroll Clearing Account 37,000.00
809312930 CAL PERS-medical 1,827.48|Pool Full Time Medical 4583.32

1,827 48| Facilities Full Time Medical

913.74| Youth Medical
14.62| Admin Medical
—-_..\‘\ =
X/ /!
Total N g 93,679.90
L
Total 93679.90-General Manager

\\—_-7'

(i

Page 1 of 1



STRAWBERRY RECREATION DISTRICT

118 East Strawberry Drive / Mill Valley / California 94941-2594
Tel # (415) 383-8494

Fax # (415) 383-6635

Website: www.strawberry.marin.org

October 11, 2023

Auditor-Controllers Office
Civic Center
San Rafael, CA 94903

Attn:  Phil Scott
Special District Auditor

Dear Sir;

This letter authorizes the County of Marin to transfer the amount of Two Thousand Eight
Hundred Seventy-Six and 50/100 (2876.50) FROM the Strawberry Recreation District
Operational Fund Account #80938551 TO the Strawberry Recreation District Zone IV 04
Measure B Fund Account #81018551

This action will be confirmed and ratified at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on
November 14, 2023.

Cc: Bookkeeper

(1)



STRAWBERRY RECREATION DISTRICT

118 East Strawberry Drive / Mill Valley / California 94941-2594
Tel # (415) 383-8494

Fax # (415) 3836635

Website: www.strawberry.marin.org

October 11, 2023

Auditor-Controllers Office
Civic Center
San Rafael, CA 94903

Attn:  Phil Scott
Special District Auditor

Dear Sir;
This letter authorizes the County of Marin to transfer the amount of Six hundred Fifty

and 00/100 (650.00) TO the Strawberry Recreation District Operating Fund Account #80938551
FROM the Strawberry Recreation District Zone 5 De Silva Account #80958551.

This action will be confirmed and ratified at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on
November 14, 2023

Yours sj

piro
District Manager

NS/kr

Cc: Bookkeeper

2



RICHARD ARROW, AUDITORCONTROLLER Warrant Date 10-11-23
County of Marin

Civic Center

San Rafael, CA 94903

On the 14th day of November 2023, The Board of Directors of the Strawberry Recreation District ratified,
confimed and approved the following Warrants:

Warrant in Favor of Purpose
809312901 Alek Cordeiro 10,687.40|Youth Coniract Serv/Jr. Berries 12,892.60
2,195.20{Youth Contract Services/Contrac
809312902 Bank of Marin 5590 86.74| Admin Office Supplies 8,555.41
16.23|Admin IT

199.82|Admin IT
379.23|Pool Supplies
329.57|Youth Rec Supplies/Playclub
1,484.76| Special Expense/Halloween Faire
15.99|Admin IT
2,008.71|Admin IT
7.99| Youth Rec Supplies/Playclub
684.82|Special Expense/Halloween Faire
100.00|Special Expense/Halloween Faire
378.00|Recruiting
644 .41 Supplies(usable)
378.00|Admin Employee Relations
165.00|Admin Other Adv/Promo
248.71|Special Expense/Halloween Faire
865.98| Special Expense/Halloween Faire
43.93|Admin Office Supplies
517.52|Pool Supplies

809312903 Comcast Elevator Admin Telephone 103.86
809312904 Darlene Elko Youth Contract Services/Contrac 2,576.00
809312905 Department of Justice Admin Fingerprinting 32.00
809312906 Enbridgement, Inc. Youth Contract Services/Contrac 13,720.00
809312907 Fishman Supply Company Supplies(usable) 559.57
809312908 Herb's Pool Service, Inc. 373.42|Pool Repairs & Maintenance 1,273.11
899.69|Pool Repairs & Maintenance
809312909 Kone San Francisco U381 Facilities Contract Service 245.00
809312910 Landesign Construction and Maint. Inc. Zone V Contract Service 650.00
809312911 Marco Torresi Adult Contract Services 6,885.60
809312912 Mike Testa Plumbing Facilities Contract Service 382.96
809312913 Your Language and Cultural Center, Inc. Youth Contract Services/Contrac 2,822.24

Total 50,698.35

Total

@ Page 1 of 1



Strawberry Recreation District
Internal Revenue Summary Sheet

118 East Strawberry Drive
Mill Valley, California 93931

Week Ending: 10/11/2023
Youth Playclub 0.00 Total Cash 1540.00
Jr Berries 0.00 Total Checks 15397.75
Youth Contract Class 0.00 Total 16937.75
Adult Basketball 50.00
Swim Team Fees 0.00
Adult Group Ex 170.00
Adult Enrichment 170.00
Pool Drop-In 40.00
Pool misc 0.00
Aquatics Pool Pass 0.00
Aquatics Guest Fees 75.00
Aquatics Pool Classes 0.00
Pool Adult classes 105.00
Pool cancellation 0.00
Tennis Lessons 0.00
Tennis rental 8100.00
Tennis Membership 0.00
Faciliites Rental 3851.25
Deposits Held on Rental 500.00
Facilities Field Rental 0.00
Facilities Property Rental 0.00
Other Zone IV 2876.50
Admin Miscellaneous 0.00
Admin Advertising 0.00
Admin Donations 0.00
Other Licenses & Permits 0.00
Measure A 0.00
Credit Transfer 0.00
16937.75



Strawberry Recreation District
Internal Revenue Summary Sheet

118 East Strawberry Drive
Mill Valley, California 93931

Week Ending: 11/8/2023
Youth Playclub 3463.87 Total Cash 204.00
Jr Berries 30.00 Total Checks 13541.96
Youth Contract Class 0.00 Total 13745.96
Adult Basketball 10.00
Halloween 0.00
Adult Group Ex 15.00
Adult Enrichment 130.00
Pool Drop-In 0.00
Pool misc 0.00
Aquatics Pool Pass 0.00
Aquatics Guest Fees 0.00
Aquatics Pool Classes 0.00
Pool Adult classes 34.00
Pool cancellation 0.00
Tennis Lessons 0.00
Tennis rental 0.00
Tennis Membership 0.00
Faciliites Rental 3927.00
Deposits Held on Rental 0.00
Facilities Field Rental 6136.09
Facilities Property Rental 0.00
Other 0.00
Admin Miscellaneous 0.00
Admin Advertising 0.00
Admin Donations 0.00
Other Licenses & Permits 0.00
Measure A 0.00
Credit Transfer 0.00 0
13745.96



RICHARD ARROW, AUDITORCONTROLLER Warrant Date 11-8-23

County of Marin

Civic Center

San Rafael, CA 94903

On the 14th day of November 2023, The Board of Directors of the Strawberry Recreation District ratified,
confimed and approved the following Warrants:

Warrant in Favor of Purpose
809312948 Cintas Corporation 200.76| Supplies{usable) 401.52
200.76| Pool Maint Supplies

809312949 Hydrex Pest Control Facilities Contract Service 70.00
809312950 Kone San Francisco U381 Facilities Contract Service 245.00
809312951 Marin County Sheriff's Office Admin Fingerprinting 30.00
809312952 Novato Pool Scene Pool Contract Services 185.51
809312953 RecDesk LLC Admin Contract Services/Consult 9,500.00
809312954 Vanguard Cleaning Systems of the Northbay Facilites Janitorial/Maintenanc 5,500.00
809312955 Your Language and Cultural Center, Inc. Youth Contract Services/Contrac 1,022.00
809312956 Gilda Williams Deposits Held on Rental 500.00

—_— -
=
7

Total ), 4 17,454.03

Total 1745403 General Marfags,
e

@ Page 1 of 1



November 2023 GM Board Report

Financials — See attached
Facilities
Facilities:

e The elevator floor was replaced with updated materials by Kone Elevator on 10/30 — 11/3, still
waiting for rubber mats to complete the job.

* The cleaning of the elevator glass interior has been scheduled for 11/14 and will include the
removal of all rust stains and cobwebs.

® The leather leaf oak on the east side of the Snack Shack was heavily pruned for health, and to
bring in proportion with the oak on the opposite side.

* Allthe storm drains and main building gutters were cleaned out on 10/18 and 11/9; the facility Is
ready for the rainy season.

e The 3" base dugout is in the process of being painted a hearthstone grey. It will take several
more coats of paint and then will complete the dugout renovation that was started in the spring
of 2022.

® This coming week, weather permitting, the stairs will be pressure washed and then painted with
fresh, white safety stripes.

® The third-floor ramp railing posts have been filled and stained, as well as caps added for
improved longevity.

* We completed the installation of a second monkey mural on the north wall of the 1% floor
Meeting Room

Athletic Fields:

e Application of Kikuyu grass herbicides scheduled for November 23

e We have scheduled an emergency landscape maintenance meeting with Landesign on 11/14 to
discuss several serious issues with both their performance and ha ndling of chemicals.

¢ New pads have been ordered for the minor’s field backstop.

® We’re garnering bids from bleacher contractors to install a fourth section of bleachers and
replace the existing wood with composite boards.

* Water for all irrigation controllers was turned off on 11/2.

Aquatics / Water:

® Repaired and refurbished the pool gate entrance bar on 11/7

* We have been experiencing lockout issues with main pool pump #2. Downing Heating will be
attempting to diagnose and repair the issue on 11/15 and 16.

e Backwash tank and sump pump are scheduled for cleaning on 11/17

® The metal encasement lid in the Splash pad is getting ground down to allow for proper closing
and ensure safety.

e Pool shower heads & arms were replaced.



Parks:

Hadley is scheduled to perform the 30 ft long seawall repairs - adjacent to the dock — the last
week of November.

Hadley Construction began the Harbor Cove dock repairs on 10/5 and expect to have all repairs
were completed by 10/13. These repairs were due last winter’s storm damage.

SRD has received a request for a new memorial bench for Brickyard Park. The family will submit
plans for the bench and location to SRD for approval.

SRD has received complaints from neighbors of Brickyard park due to the traffic from the
preschool we permit to use the park. Preschool owner has worked hard to minimize any
disruption and increase safety. One neighbor called the county public works department. DPW
sent out a traffic analyst and he followed up with me to say that the preschool is following laws
and regulations.

Aquatics

Lifeguard recertification course November 17t for 5 people.
Full American Red Cross Lifeguard Course November 17-19™. 3 x staff, 1 x non -staff member.
o Trinity will most likely lead her first full class.
o Revenue - $812.50
4 staff members have been hired into aquatics, 2 through indeed, 1 past staff coming back to
SRD, and 1 staff splitting between play cub and aquatics
Nancy, Brittney and Trinity have met a few times in regards to pool pass and swim lesson rate
increases - Nancy has final rate increases for 2024
© Aquatics will be introducing an annual pool pass as of January 2024 that is discounted
10% compared to purchasing all 4 quarters induvial.
Family/Rec Swim - no reservations required on the weekends for the remainder of Q4.
Remainder of the year weekend pool hours: 12pm-4pm.
Starting November 28" for the remainder of Q4, the Pool will closed at 5 pm on weekdays.
Private lessons with Mary were booked and sold for 11/20 — 12/11.
The pool closes December 16 for the Winter Closure.
Brittney’s last day of work November 17 or 18.
Pool membership & lesson registration dates drafted now through April 2024.
Finishing Fall B swim lessons November 18, 2024.
Swim Lessons will start back up January 22 and will be more focused on Privates.
o Registration for winter private lessons will sell on January 10™ at 10am
Trinity is beginning to organize an in-service meeting for aquatics staff during the pool closure -
ideal date for in service is January 8th
Lycée Francias swim lessons concluded November 10. Kindergarten, 1% and 2™ graders each had
8 lessons over the last 10 weeks. They swam 11am — 12pm on W & F with 3 instructors.

Recreation

Youth and After School Enrichment Programs

Zz



The winter programs will be Taekwondo, sewing, three tennis classes, science, Lego engineering,
golf, Spanish, wildlife care , soccer, tinker tech, robotics, creative art program and Kun gFu. (15
classes )

We will be adding a new Wild care program in January. This program will be bringing in
taxidermy to teach children about the animals in our area and California.

Katia and Company acting program will be returning for the winter session. They have decided
to do the Wizard of Oz for the performance.

Currently we have 146 Play Club kids that attend throughout the week.

The winter session enrichment classes and Play Club registration will open on December 11t at
10:00am.

We will be offering a special week during parent-teacher conferences to accommodate the early

release times. Play Club will be operating from 12:15pm -6:00pm the entire week of November
138 g

Jr Berries

Currently we have 69 kids enrolled in the winter session of Jr. Berries soccer. We have sold over
126 jerseys and they have been a great marketing tool to promote SRD.

The Phonic Boom winter session has sold out. This program has been a hit, and we have 7
children on the waitlist.

Adult Programs

Rentals

Events

Bridge is going well — most programs very well attended

New group of drop-in bridge players on Friday, 11/10. 36 people playing bridge in the gym for
3.5 hours — 27 hands.

Working on bringing back Paint & Sip classes and adult Spanish

Pickleball classes not as full during second session.

HRT Adult Tennis doing well, third session opens for registration this week.

Group Ex, Shallow Water Aerobics, and Drop-In basketball programs steady with consistent
number of participants.

Building rentals are steady, with lots of winter birthday party inquiries.

Large Thanksgiving event in the gym

CYO begins Monday, November 13 through mid-March.

Ryan is working on renewing periodic renters for 2024.

All rentals will sign new forms in 2024 and will be required to update their insurance to new
Capri guidelines.

Halloween Scary At The Berry was a great success.
o 517 registrations
o Booths were great and Glow-In-The-Dark tunnel was next level.
o We had volunteers help staff the event.
® Helped with number of people needed.

D



The event ran smoothly.

o New this year, we sold beer and wine.
o New this year, Food trucks were a hit.

* Strawberry Holiday Cheer! Event (replaces Program Night)
o Wednesday, December 6, from 5 — 7 PM

Misc.

Free Santa visits

Toys 4 Tots toy drive

Cookie & Ornament Decorating

Del Mar Middle School Musicians — Choir performance

Raffle — free registration to enter. Must be present at the time of drawing to win.

e HR & Benefits
O SRD is adding a Vision plan for employees beginning in 2024. The new plan costs SRD
$9.12 per full time employee per month.
o Expect to have a new SRD Employee Handbook and Policies ready for Board
approval in January. Working with Capri HR lawyer has been slow.

e Zone IV Update
© On November 7th, Lind Marine completed dredging The Cove and began moving south
thru the channel for touch-up and dock dredging of the north corner that begins with
the public dock.
o Allis on budget.
o We expect the project to be complete on November 15th.
o Zone IV would like to present its conclusions at the December BOD meeting to include
final costs and LAFCO follow-up.
e Holiday party with staff — Discuss
e Sport Court Project
o Tentatively set pre-construction meeting for November 15" @ 11 am.
© Construction is scheduled to begin the beginning of December.



SRD Financial Summary

07/01-011/09/2023

|FY2023.2024]

~ |FY2022.2023

Qﬂ'aﬁng Revenue Ja's '_Esm_enses - .Eet inc./Lossf_- Revenue Expenses Net Inc./lo;s
YouthRecreation | $ 200596 | $ 258,582 |$  (57,986)|$ 187,572 | § 193,958 | § (6,386)
Special Events S 13285 5 17435 S (4150)[$  7007[$ 19759 |¢  (11.852)
AdultRec.Classes  [$ 31589 |§  23361|$  828|$ 13,026 ¢ 7758[$  5.768]
Aquatics S 156967 |$ 192539 |$  (35572)|$ 189643 |§ 1892015 3850
Tennis S 56307 5 300275 26280 |$ 49,075 |$ 21,420 $ 27,655 |
Facilities S 560655 168440 |5 (112375)|$ 53,91 | $ 165424 S (111,463)
Administration _ |$ 300§ 141,097|s (140797)|S 37935  183529|$  (179,736)
| S 18 @a0799)s s 1179736
TotalOperating ~ |$ 515,109 |$ 831481 |$ (316,372)| $ 504,977 |$ 781,139 | S (276,162)
e =1 I8 T | I N
NonOperating | ¥ 8§ _ | $ -
MeasureA  |$  s3478 |5 36042 |8 17,436 | $ 1B4)$ - s 134
Gewe | . JEST e I8 - S 250000 S - '
Property Tax $ 91§ . $ 835 S -
Other Funds |$ 85807]s - |5  sss07]s  106150]S - |$ 106,150
C_apitai.lmprovements S - g _13,0_68 S (13,068)| $ s $ 130,243 | S (1_30;-2_43)
Zone IV S 372509 | 1315897 |$ (943388)|$  44423| S 86,998 | $  (42,575)
ZoneV _ |s - |s 1950]s (9503 4[$  2536(S  (2,532)
Other Expenses S (3,116)| $ 3,116 . 0 s -
Total Non-Operating |$ 511,885 | $ 1,363,841 $ (852,047)| 5 409,067 5| 28,7778 189,290
B : E - | $ -
Net Rev, Exp & Income $ 1,026,994 | § 2,195322 | $ (1,168,328)[$ 914,044 $ 1,000,916 (86,872)
Total Net less Zone IV $  (224,940)] S (44,297)
|
'Balancesheet_cé.sh Nov-23 | Nov-22 Change _ i.

|General Fund

1$ 1,553,696

| $2,294,441

$ (740,745)

Replacement Resv | $ 1,592,048 | § 585,396 | $ 1,006,652 | :

MeasureA | $ 156,049 |$ 252,407 $ (96,358) ]
Payroll Clearing | $ 87,946 |$ 81,497 | § 6,449 ] ]
CreditCardAcct. |$ 39,564 |$ 17,037 |$ 22507 |

loantoZone IV | $ 350,000 | $ - |$ 350,000

Total [ $3,779,303 | $3,230,778 | $ 548,525

Z6,



0¢ 0¢ 0¢ T¢C S qno wims
8T 8T 38T 0c¢ S dnoJo - SUOSSaT WIMS
T¢0¢ ceoe €e0c 720¢

@D



ST S pino) | 0T S V/N v/N S99} Jojsued]
q¢ S| se S| st S|st S R4 S | uoissas Jad s@a4 uolie||Bdue)
poliad aoe48 anujw poliad aseug a1nuiw poued a3eid a1nuiw s394 a1e]

G J81je anuIw/TS G Jaye anuiw/Ts G Jaye s1nuiwi/Ts
St S Y/TTS IU/ETS Y/STS JY/STS INd/INV 3Je) papuaix3
S€C S| S€T S| 99¢ S| s9¢ S| sst S 11D - a1ey Apjaam
0ze S VN v/N V/N V/N 1Un0siqg piig Alue3
0Sg S| 6L€ S | szr S V/N | Stv S X-213| Y1y
0S¢ S| 6Lg S | 66€ S| 66¢ S| 61v $ |euoiyped | - d1ey Ap[aam
dINYD
0zoe 1¢0¢ 2eoe £20¢ 20¢ Aagmeas dweny

@



{98) s | sz S| sts'e s | 162°C S 9 Ajlwey
(98) S| 1€ s | s0g'T 5| 5402 3 S Ajiwed
{98} $ L0z S| 890'C S| 698'T S  Ajwiey
(98} $ | €81 S| 528T S| €191 $ £ Ajwey
(98) s | 6ST $ | s85'T § | LZv'T $ z Ajlwey
(98) S| s€T S | SPET T4 S Adewilig - Juap|say-uonN

- $
(99) s | 621 S| £82T $|8ST'T S 8|dno) - Juap|say-uoN Jojuas
(99) $ | SOT s | v0T 15 | 2v6 S 1U3p|SaY-UON I0jUBS
- g d 1UapIsay-uoN

4 s
(92) S | ove s | 96€'c §|oste s 9 Ajwey
{9z} s |91z s o5tz s | Ov6'T S g Ajwey
(92) $| et s | ot6T s |vzLt 3 7 Allwiey
(94) S | 89T S| 99T s | 805'T 3 € Ajlwiey
(92} S | wpT s | 9Eb'T S| 762t S z Anwey
{9£) s | ozt s | 9611 S| 9£0T [ Alewq - Juapisay

: S
(65) s | vIT S | SET°T s | zzoT 3 8|dno) juapjsay Jojuas
{65) s | o6 s | s68 S | 908 3 uSp(say Jojuas
a|dwex3 ajdwexg ajdwexy 91eY SSed |ENUUY HZOT SIU3PISTY QYS
+E£20¢ Wouy sunes *IUN03s(q INOYIM «3JUnaosig oN WNeIsSIA %01 a1eJ04d op - TE UEr |IUN 2[qE|IEAY
Ajup a2u3.349y o4 ssed |enuuy
65 $ | ves S| €v9 | veo 3 9 Ajjwey
ovs s | ovs S| €ss s | vLs 3 g Ajpwey
981 S | 98¢ s | €28 s | r1s 3 t Allwey
ey 5| zer s | €ov S| bsr 3 £ Ajjwey
BLE s | 8L€ $ | cor § | v6E 3 7 Ajjwey
vz s | bZE $ | eve s | vEE 3 Adewid - JUSpIsSY-UON

OPEST £2-170
LLTTT 2P0 90€ $ | 90€ S| LZE S | 0ZE 3 a|dno) - Juapisay-uop J0juas
8526 1230 752 s | zsz $| L9z $| o9z s JuUBPISBY-UON I0JUIS
1B30L 1uspisay-uoN
9£0L €20 855 s | 8ss $ | o9 s | L6s 3 9 Ajjwey
958 Zz-P0 +0S s | vos $ | svs $ | zes S S Ajjwey
vbSE 1Z-120 oSt s | osy $ | ssr s | LLv 3 t Ajiwey
aAMmWI 96§ $ | 96€ s | szv s|itw 3 £ Ajwey
Tve S | ZvE s | s9¢ $ | £sg 3 z Ajwey
0€8 £2-10 88¢ s | 88z 5 | sog $| L6z 3 Aiewpd - Juspisay
TZES €Z-10
VILS 1290 0Lz $|oLz $ | 682 $ | z8z [3 adnoj juap|say lojuas
3894 91z $ |9tz s | 62z s| ez S juapisay lojuas
uospiedwo) asuadxy Sajey sa1ey 53uU3pisay gus
_ Te0z/zeoT £207 £0 - vZ0Z ¥ %8 T 10 vZ0T




STRAWBERRY RECREATION DISTRICT
118 East Strawberry Drive / Mill Valley / California 94941-2594
Tel # (415) 383-6494/ Fax # (415) 383-6635

November 14, 2023
VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL AND E-MAIL

Dirk Ivory

Attn: Alan DeMarche

90 Century Drive

Mill Valley, CA 94941

Email: alan@coolshadow.com

RE: Notice of Revocation — License and Maintenance License Agreement with the
Strawberry Recreation District

Dear Mr. Ivory,

Enclosed, please find a copy of the License and Maintenance License Agreement (“License Agreement”)
between yourself and the Strawberry Recreation District (“District” or “SRD”), which was executed on
February 9, 2022.

This letter is to inform you that the District is revoking the License pursuant to Section 3.2 of the Agreement.
This rescission is based on the fact that the Bay Conservation and Development Commission (“BCDC”)
denied a permit for the improvements (stairs and deck) at issue in the License Agreement. Due to the lack
of a permit from the BCDC, the District is unable to extend your license.

The License Agreement shall be revoked as of J anuary 31, 2024.

To facilitate removal of the stairway at issue in the Agreement, the District hereby grants you and your
agents authorization to enter District land (the “premises,” as referenced in the Agreement) to remove the
stairs and related structures, as required by BCDC. Your removal activities shall be governed by the terms
of the Agreement, including Section 8 — Hold Harmless and Indemnification. This section provides:

8.1 SRD shall in no case be liable for any damage, injury or death, and Licensee hereby waives all
claims against SRD for damage, injury or death to any person or property, arising or asserted to
have arisen from any cause whatsoever in connection with the use or work on the Premises by
Licensee. Licensee agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend the SRD of and from any
and all loss, cost, damage, liability, and expense, including attorneys’ fees arising out of any
claim for damage, injury or death to any person or property in, on or about the Premises or any
improvements thereon arising from Licensee or its officers, agents, contractors, or volunteers’
negligence or willful misconduct.

8.2 Licensee hereby waives any claim against SRD, its Board of Directors, officers, employees, or
agents for any and all damage or loss caused in connection with, or as a result of the denial of
any permit, or due to any suit or proceedings directly or indirectly attacking the validity of this
agreement or any part hereof, or as a result of any judgment or award in any suit or proceeding
declaring this agreement null, void or voidable, or delaying the same or any part thereof from
being carried out.

All removal activities should be concluded by January 31, 2024. If you require additional time to complete
the removal activities, please contact the District at your earliest convenience.

O Page 1 of 2




Please confirm receipt of this notice and acceptance of the terms for removal of the improvements by signing
below and returning the letter to the District.

Please also let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss the matter further.

Sincerely,

Nancy Shapiro
General Manager

L, Dirk Ivory, acknowledge the following:

1. The License Agreement shall be rescinded, effective January 31, 2024.

2. The District has granted me and my agents authorization to enter District land and remove the
improvements described in the Agreement.

3. All removal activities shall be governed by the Terms of the Agreement, including the Hold
Harmless and Indemnification provisions.

Dirk Ivory:

By:

Date:

Cc: Pamela Bohner, Board Chair

@ D Page 2 of 2



RESOLUTION NO. 2023 - 03

A RESOLUTION OF THE STRAWBERRY RECREATION DISTRICT AUTHORIZING
ON ITS BEHALF SUBMITTAL OF GRANT APPLICATION BY A LEAD AGENCY
FOR WHICH STRAWBERRY RECREATION DISTRICT IS ELIGIBLE

WHEREAS, Public Resources Code section 48000 et seq. authorize the Department of
Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) to administer various grant programs (grants)
in furtherance of the State of California’s (State) efforts to reduce, recycle, and reuse solid waste

generated in the State thereby preserving landfill capacity and protecting public health and safety
and the environment; and

WHEREAS, SB 1383 Local Assistance Grants allows regional grant projects; and

WHEREAS, CalRecycle grant application procedures require, among other things, a
regional applicant’s governing body to declare by resolution certain authorizations related to the
administration of CalRecycle grants.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Strawberry Recreation District
Board of Directors authorizes the Tamalpais Community Services District to submit a SB1383
Local Assistance Grant regional application on behalf of itself as a regional participant.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Tamalpais Community Services District is
hereby authorized and empowered to execute on behalf of Strawberry Recreation District all
grant-related documents, including, but not limited to, applications, payment requests,
agreements, and amendments necessary to secure grant funds and to implement the approved
grant project; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these authorizations are effective for five (5)
years from the date of adoption of this resolution.

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted this 14 day of November 2023, by the
following vote of the Board of Directors, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:



STRAWBERRY RECREATION DISTRICT
118 East Strawberry Drive / Mill Valley / California 94941-2594
Tel #(415)383-6494/ Fax # (415) 383-6635

DATE
VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL AND E-MAIL

Attn: Garrett Toy

Tamalpais Community Services District
305 Bell Lane

Mill Valley, CA 94941

RE: Letter of Authorization

To Whom It May Concern,

I am the General Manager of the Strawberry Recreation District. I am authorized to contractually bind
Strawberry Recreation District. Pursuant to this authority, and the resolution passed by the Strawberry
Recreation District Board of Directors on November 14, 2023 (“Resolution™), I hereby authorize Tamalpais
Community Services District to submit a regional application and act as Lead Agency on behalf of Straw-
berry Recreation District. The Tamalpais Community Services District is hereby by authorized to execute
all documents necessary to implement the project under the SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant Program,
pursuant to the Resolution.

This authorization is effective until November 13, 2028, as set forth in the Resolution.

Sincerely,

Nancy Shapiro

General Manager

Strawberry Recreation District
118 East Strawberry Drive
Mill Valley, CA 94941

(415) 383-6494

Enclosure;

Resolution of the Strawberry Recreation District Authorizing on its Behalf Submittal of Grant Ap-
plication by a Lead Agency for Which Strawberry Recreation District is Eligible, adopted Novem-
ber 14, 2023



